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DATE: December 17, 2010

TO: Pauline Evans, Attorney, Office of the General Counse[%‘ﬂ &

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Analysis [

RE: Docket No. 100407-TX; Application for certificate to provid€ competitive local

exchange telecommunications service by Future Generations Technology Inc.

On September 28, 2010, this Commission received a competitive local exchange
telecommunications service application to provide telecommunications service in Florida from
Future Generations Technology Inc.

Upon review, Commission staff found the application to be incomplete. The company
neglected to provide managerial, technical or financial capability information as required by the
CLEC application. Staff attempted to contact the company on October 4, 2010, and again on
October 11, 2010, using the email addresses listed in the application. Those email
correspondences were returned undeliverable. On October 19, 2010, staff spoke with Diego
Barrera on the telephone number listed for him in the CLEC application. Mr. Barrera stated that
he would have the company submit the required information necessary to complete its CLEC
application. Staff faxed and mailed the company a certified letter on November 10, 2010,
requesting the additional information needed to complete the CLEC application. The certified
letter was signed for on November 12, 2010.

As required in Section 2.07.C.5.g, Administrative Procedures Manual, on November 10,
2010, a certified letter was sent to the company requesting missing application information
within 15 days. As of the date of this Memorandum, no response has been received from the
applicant. Therefore, staff recommends that the CLEC application be denied and the docket
closed.

This is to inform you that [ concur with staff’s recommendation to deny the CLEC
application in Docket No. 100407-TX.
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